
Monday Minutes w/Link Terri 

January 2019 

 

From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:58 AM 

Subject: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

Greetings Sister Links –  

As you turn the page for another new chapter in your life, a promising new year awaits!  Another 365 

days of hidden opportunities.  This is a time to embrace the gift of life and to show gratitude towards 

your dear ones – your friends, family, colleagues, neighbors, relatives and Sister Links.  To make new 

year resolutions and check the boxes as you embark on the new year’s journey.  I find myself being so 

full of hope and anticipation in strengthening our sisterly friendship bonds, serving and giving back to 

our community.  So…Knock Knock!  Who’s There?  I am the New Year and I am here with all the love, 

happiness, blessings and good fortune for you, my Sister.  Let me in with open arms. �   

Transforming Communities, Fulfilling Our Purpose. 

 

Moment of Prayer 

- May the Lord make our New Year a happy one.  Not by shielding us from sorrow and pain, but by 

strengthening us to bear it if it comes.  Not by making our path easy, but by making us sturdy 

enough to tread any path.  Not by taking hardship from us, but by taking all cowardice and fear 

from our hearts as we meet hardships.  Not by granting us unbroken sunshine, but by keeping 

our faces bright even in the shadows.  Not by making our lives always pleasant, but by showing 

us where our Sister Links, community and His cause need us most and by making us zealous to be 

there and to help.  God, please make our year a happy one.  Amen 

 

Area Director & Presidents Chat Info Sharing 

- For all of our lovely Alumna members who have the burning desire to return to active status 

(within 5 years), December 31 is the deadline. ACTION ITEM 

- Donation of $1000 secures your membership in the Emerald Society (Links 

Foundation).  Members receive exclusive privileges.  Payment options available.  Contact Link 

Chalon Anderson at chaloneanderson@gmail.com for more information. 

- Updated Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc. chapter handbook for the Program Year 2018-2019 will 

be distributed the week of January 21, prior to the January 26, monthly chapter meeting. 

 

 



Vice Area Director & Vice Presidents Chat Info Sharing 

- Please submit any completed service logs to Link Verner.  Logs can be submitted monthly, 

however, all logs must be turned in before 2019-2020 dues are paid.  ACTION ITEM   

- For all Sister Links who joined in 2016, Building Assessments must be paid in full, before 2019-

2020 dues are paid.  ACTION ITEM 
- Nominations are open thru February 1st for Platinum Status.  Qualifications:  80 years of age and 

have 30 years of service (years of service can be a combination of active and alumna 

years).  Recognition ceremony to be held during National Assembly with a medallion 

presentation – off years recognition presentation is acknowledgement only. 

- Leave of Absence or Extending Leave of Absence request letters due by January 13, 2019.   

- Reminder:  minimum absence from monthly chapter meetings is three (3) for the fiscal 

year.  Per chapter By Laws, each member shall be required to attend a minimum of five (5) 

meetings per fiscal year. 

Scholarship Opportunities 

- Early College Academy – great program created to promote access and opportunity for kids to 

obtain a college degree.  Complete details below (flyer also attached).  Please share – 

particularly with “our kids of color”.  Applications due by January 25, 2019.  Questions?  Contact 

Link Tiffinie. 

 

Community Service Opportunities 

- Reach Out and Read!  All you need to give is a couple of hours to help check in, check out and 

read to students at The Holy Savior Catholic Academy Library (4640 E 15th St North) – students 

Pre-k thru 5th grades.  Don’t forget, volunteer hours can be included on your yearly service hour 

log.  Note:  all volunteers will need to be VIRTUS trained (mandated training for all adults 

working with children).  Please contact Link Delia @ 316.684.2141 or 316.708.2879 for more 

information.  

 

Facet Updates  

- Big thank you and sincere gratitude to HHS Facet members - Link Joi (Facet Chair) and Link Janice 

(Alumna Advisor) AND Heir-o-Links Kynnedy and Jace for sharing your Christmas holiday/time 

doing community service.  You make us proud!  

 



Beautillion Scholars, Real Men Real Heroes and Oklahoma City Thunder Basketball! 

- In collaboration with Real Men Real Heroes, our Beautillion Scholars were able to attend the 

December 23, Oklahoma City Thunder basketball game in OKC, tour behind the scenes and get a 

feel for professional sports corporate life.  Sister Links, if you get a chance to thank Kyle Ellison, 

Executive Director of Real Men Real Heroes, please do so.  This young man is doing great things 

for the community and has been a great collaborative partner with us.  AND, thank you 

Beautillion Chair, Link Delia for investing your time over the holiday break and serving as 

chaperone!   

 

Divide and Conquer 

- The further we get into the heavy lifting of Beautillion/A.A.M.E.I. activities, there will be times 

when we may all be asked to divide and conquer specific facet responsibilities.  For example: 

� Saturday, January 12, is the photography session for the Youth and Rising Scholars, from 

9:00am – 12:00pm.  ITS facet has the lead responsibility, however, we need a few 

additional Sister Links to assist.  If you’re able to help anytime during that 3-hour period, 

please reach out to Link Joy and offer your assistance.  We can do this…divide and 

conquer! 

New Headshot? 

- If you’d like a new headshot, please make plans to come to McAdams Recreation Center on 

Sunday, January 6 or Sunday, January 13, from 12:00 – 3:00pm.  Appointment not necessary and 

the drape will be provided.  Please bring your own earrings and pearl necklace.  No cost to Links 

- no monies will be collected.  NOTE:  $0 cost applies to Link headshots only.  ACTION 

ITEM:  Save the Dates 

 



What’s Coming Up 

- January 5:  A.A.M.E.I. Youth & Rising Scholars Rotation and Step Rehearsal (Saturday, 9:00am-

12:00pm rotation/12:00 – 1:00pm step rehearsal, Ubuntu Village School/Holy Savior Catholic 

Academy – to accommodate the busy lives of scholars and families, option participation tracks, 

are being offered.  BIG kudos to Beautillion Chair Link Delia, Co-Chairs Links Cassie and Joymesia 

and Program Chair Link Angela, for creative, out-of-the-box thinking to ensure Wichita Links 

remain flexible and willing to do what needs to be done to ensure our programming is as 

effective and efficient, as possible, for our kids, parents and community!  Rotation and Step 

Rehearsal every Saturday, same time, unless otherwise instructed. 

- January 6:  Beautillion Scholars Rehearsal (Sunday, 1:30 – 6:00pm, McAdams Recreation Center) 

– beaux and mentors photography, along with rehearsal.  Rehearsal every Sunday, same time, 

unless otherwise instructed. 

- January 6 and January 13:  Links Headshots (Sunday, 12:00 – 3:00pm, McAdams Recreation 

Center) – open to all Link members, no appointment necessary.  Complimentary cost, drape 

provided – bring your own earrings and pearl necklace.    

- January 16:  Wichita Chapter of Links Executive Board Meeting (Wednesday, 6:00-7:30pm, Bella 

Luna private dining room, 2132 N. Rock Road).  Note:  date change due to schedule conflict. 

- January 18:  Alpha Phi Alpha MLK Celebration (Friday, 7:00pm, Calvary Baptist Church) – 

Beautillion Scholars will serve as ushers. 

- January 19:  The Kansas African American Museum (TKAAM) MLK Jr. Parade (Saturday, 9:30am, 

Christian Faith Center, 1130 S Broadway) – Youth & Rising/Beautillion Scholars to participate. 

- January 19:  TKAAM MLK Jr. Celebration (Saturday, 6:00pm, Chapel Hill UMC) – Scholars will 

serve as ushers.   

- January 21:  ARISE 3rd Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Heroes & Sheroes Awards Breakfast 

(Monday, 7:30am, St. James Episcopal Church, 3750 E Douglas Ave) – in addition to celebrating 

the dream of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. ARISE will also be honoring Wichita’s community 

leaders.  Honorees:  Susan Addington, Barry Downing, Dr. Marche Fleming-Randle, Debbie 

Kennedy, Bob Lutz and Lavonta Williams.  Table sponsorships available – platinum ($1500 – 2 

tables of 8), gold ($800 – 1 table of 10) and silver (1 table of 10).  Contact Link Sharon for 

additional information. 

- January 23:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 

641-715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

- January 24:  2019 Beautillion Bowling Mentor Mixer (Thursday, 6:00 – 9:00pm; WSU Bowling 

Lanes) – join 2019 participating Beaux and mentors for an evening of fun, food and fellowship! 

- January 26:  Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc, Chapter Meeting (Saturday, 9:30am Love on Your Link 

Sister Breakfast / 10:00am – noon meeting, Terradyne Country Club) – please be reminded that 

our 9:30-10:00am breakfast is excluded from service hours.  Service hours are for meeting 

only.  Meeting will begin promptly at 10:00am, but breakfast will be available during the 

meeting.  My hope is that if your schedule allows, you will come and Love on Your Link Sister 

between 9:30 and 10:00am.  Hostess:  National Trends and Services (Links Teketa, Crystal, 

Annie, Alisia and Angela responsible for the meal expense – approx $115 max).   

- February 2:  7th Annual African American High School Leadership Conference.  More information 

to come.  Link Carla is on it – thank you! 

- February 20:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 

641-715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-



in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

- March 16:  Fun Day with the Links (Saturday, time and location TBD) – details being worked on; 

will update as final plans are available. 

- March 20:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 641-

715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

- March 23:  Beautillion 44 “Sankofa:  Reclaiming Our Culture” (Saturday, Century II Convention 

Center) – colors black, red and green; theme song “stand by me”; play “back to the future; Link 

Attire black w/red.  Additional information on fundraising, recruitment and upcoming events to 

come!  Thank you Links Delia (Beautillion Chair) and Cassie and Joymesia (Beautillion Co-Chairs) 

for agreeing to serve!   

- April 24, 2019:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 

641-715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

- July 31 – August 4, 2019:  The Links, Inc. Central Area Conference (Nashville) – SAVE THE DATE; 

more info to come as it becomes available. 

There’s a Birthday in the Air! 

- December 31 (Today – Link Maggie Johnson) and January 6 (Sunday – Link Cokie Diggs).  Happy 

Happy Birthday Link Maggie and Link Cokie!!! 

 

Being Mindful 

- Believe.  What people think about you is not important.  What is important is what you think 

and tell yourself.  Self-confidence can be learned, practiced and mastered – just like any other 

skill.  Once you master it, everything in your life will change for the better.  Be Your Own Best 

Friend.  Sister Links, be mindful – believe in Yourself.  Happy New Year!   

If you have any information you’d like me to share, please send it my way.  Until next week… 

Signing off – 

 

Monday’s Minutes w/ Link Terri 



 

 

From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 1:36 PM 

Subject: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

 

Greetings Sister Links –  

Awwww…the very first Monday’s Minutes of 2019!  I am so grateful to God for blessing me with another 

year, another chance to fulfill dreams and more Mondays to hopefully help you start your week off with 

some sisterly love, sunshine of laughter and abundance of just life stuff!  New year brings changes.  So, a 

little change to Monday’s Minutes.  In 2018, each week had a “being mindful” tip.  The change.  Each 

week in 2019, you’ll see a “Monday motivation” at the end.  �   Transforming Communities, Fulfilling 

Our Purpose. 

Moment of Prayer 

- Lord, you hold time within your hands, and see it all, from beginning to end.  Please keep and 

carry our Links extended family member, Charles Coleman and all Sister Links and family 

members, in their sadness and loss.  Cover them with your great wings of love, give their weary 

hearts rest and their minds sound sleep.  Lord, lift their eyes so that they may catch a glimpse of 

eternity and be comforted by the promise of heaven.  We ask all this in the precious name of 

Jesus.  Amen 

 

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

- NOTE:  January meeting cancelled; next meeting will be February.  Will have new updates for you 

at that time! 



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

presentation – off years recognition presentation is acknowledgement only.  ACTION ITEM 

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

- Mock Your Socks Off Event.  Friday, January 18  from 9:00 – 11:00am, Mead Middle 

School.  Mock Your Socks Off will consist of mock interviews with the 8th grade Advancement via 

Individual Determination (AVID) students provided by representatives from the community and 

local businesses.  The purpose of this event is to provide students with an opportunity to 

practice their interviewing skills in an environment similar to an actual interview.  The event will 

also allow for interview practice and preparation prior to their high school AVID interviews.  The 

number of interviews conducted will be based on how many local businesses and community 

leaders attend the event.  Volunteers are desperately needed.  If interested in sponsoring 

and/or volunteering and would like more information, please contact Link Joy Barnes.  

2019 Beautillion XLIV AAMEI Youth and Rising and Beautillion Scholars are off and running… 

- Day 1 Youth and Rising Scholars…14 present.  Day 1 Beautillion Scholars practice…16 of 16 

Beaux present, photography and a bunch of Sister Links on hand to serve!  And this is just a 

handful of us.   #WichitaChapterLinksROCK 



 

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

- REMINDER.  If you’d like a new headshot, please make plans to come to McAdams Recreation 

Center on Sunday, January 13, from 12:00 – 3:00pm.  Appointment not necessary and the drape 

will be provided.  Please bring your own earrings and pearl necklace.  No cost to Links - no 

monies will be collected.  NOTE:  $0 cost applies to Link headshots only.  ACTION ITEM:  Save 

the Date 

What’s Coming Up 

- January 16:  Wichita Chapter of Links Executive Board Meeting (Wednesday, 6:00-7:30pm, Bella 

Luna private dining room, 2132 N. Rock Road).  EBoard, please RSVP to me by Friday, January 

11.  RSVPs to date – Links Cokie and Verner (Link Shawne – possible regrets).  ACTION ITEM 

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

- February 20 Wichita Chapter of Links Executive Board Meeting (Wednesday, 8:00-9:00pm, 

teleconference dial-in info to come).   

- February 23:  Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc, Chapter Meeting (Saturday, 9:30am Love on Your 

Link Sister Breakfast / 10:00am – noon meeting, Terradyne Country Club) – please be reminded 

that our 9:30-10:00am breakfast is excluded from service hours.  Service hours are for meeting 

only.  Meeting will begin promptly at 10:00am, but breakfast will be available during the 

meeting.  My hope is that if your schedule allows, you will come and Love on Your Link Sister 

between 9:30 and 10:00am.  Hostess:  Services to Youth (Links Carla – chair, Tiffinie, Kenya, 

Cokie Delia responsible for the meal expense – approx $115 max).   

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

- January 13 (Sunday – double the Happy Birthday wishes!  Link Teketa Harding and Link Joymesia 

Lee).  Make a note to wish the both of these Sister Link Beauties and very Happy Birthday!   

 

Monday Motivation 

- Our greatest glory is not in never failing, but in rising every time we fall.  You could have fallen 

last week at something, but not this week.  Rise Up and Fight!    

If you have any information you’d like me to share, please send it my way.  Until next week… 

Signing off – 

 

Monday’s Minutes w/Link Terri 

 

 



 

 

From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:58 PM 

 

Subject: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

Greetings Sister Links –  

Love isn’t perfect.  It isn’t a fairytale or a storybook and it doesn’t always come easy.  Love is overcoming 

obstacles, facing challenges, fighting to be together, holding on and never letting go.  It is a short word, 

easy to spell, difficult to define and impossible to live without.  Love is work, but most of all, love is 

realizing that every hour, every minute, every second of it was worth it because you did it together.  I 

Love the Lord.  I Love my hubby.  I Love my family.  I Love my Sister Links!  Have a nice 

week.  Transforming Communities, Fulfilling Our Purpose. 

Moment of Prayer 

� Lord, seeking your strength as we face health and other life’s challenges.  Please look upon our Sister 

Link Sharon and our Sister Link family, with eyes of mercy.  Lay your healing hand rest upon us and 

may your life giving powers flow in us.  Into every cell of our bodies and into the depths of our souls, 

cleansing, purifying, restoring us to wholeness and strength for service in your Kingdom, to complete 

the mission you have set forth for us.   Amen 

 

Kimberly Jeffries Leonard, National President Update 

� “Objectives are clear, initiatives on point and monitoring is underway.  ‘Tis the season for 

action.  And that’s what Link to Link is all about.  Each issue will highlight a particular trend or 

initiative emerging within our beloved organization to give you fresh insight into what we are 

accomplishing nationwide – and how.”  The new issue is ready…go online and check it out! 

 



Central Area Updates 

� Certified candidates for Central Area Offices, Chair of the Nominating Committee, Foundation 

Representative, Nominating Committee and Certified Slate of qualified candidates for election:  

o Area Director:  Monica Boone Allen, Windy City (IL) 

o Area Vice Director:  Tara Ravnell Bradley, Oklahoma City (OK) and Sheila R. Brown, Lake 

Shore (IL) 

o Area Secretary:  Lauren Hicks Barton, MD, Oakland County, (MI) and Andreanna J. Dodds, 

Harbor Lites (IL) 

o Area Treasurer:  OPEN 

o Area Foundation Representative:  Chalon Edwards Anderson, OKC 

o Area Nominating Committee:  Cynthia Bryant-Welch, Memphis (TN), Gale Jones Carson, 

River City (TN) Chapter, Joel-lyn A. McCormick, Tulsa (OK), Chyrel B. Moore, Hoffman Estates 

(IL) and Pamela M. Richmond, Milwaukee, (IL) 

Area Director & Presidents Chat Info Sharing 

� Donation of $1000 secures your membership in the Emerald Society (Links Foundation).  Members 

receive exclusive privileges.  Payment options available.  Contact Link Chalon Anderson at 

chaloneanderson@gmail.com for more information. 

� CHANGE – Distribution of the updated Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc. chapter handbook for the 

Program Year 2018-2019 has been delayed.  Updated chapter handbook will be distributed in 

February, after approval of revised chapter bylaws has been received from Regional office.   

� NOTE:  next Area Director & Presidents Chat will be February.  Will have new updates for you at that 

time. 

Vice Area Director & Vice Presidents Chat Info Sharing 

� Please submit any completed service logs to Link Verner.  Logs can be submitted monthly, however, 

all logs must be turned in before 2019-2020 dues are paid.  ACTION ITEM   

� For all Sister Links who joined in 2016, Building Assessments must be paid in full, before 2019-2020 

dues are paid.  ACTION ITEM 

� Nominations are open thru February 1st for Platinum Status.  Qualifications:  80 years of age and 

have 30 years of service (years of service can be a combination of active and alumna 

years).  Recognition ceremony to be held during National Assembly with a medallion presentation – 

off years recognition presentation is acknowledgement only.  ACTION ITEM 

� Reminder:  minimum absence from monthly chapter meetings is three (3) for the fiscal year.  Per 

chapter By Laws, each member shall be required to attend a minimum of five (5) meetings per fiscal 

year. 

Scholarship Opportunities 

� Early College Academy – great program created to promote access and opportunity for kids to 

obtain a college degree.  Complete details below (flyer also attached).  Please share – particularly 

with “our kids of color”.  Applications due by January 25, 2019.  Questions?  Contact Link Tiffinie. 

� Alpha Phi Alpha & Westar STEM Scholarships - in an effort to support one of Alpha Phi Alpha’s 

national programs “Go to High School go to College” and Westar Energy applicants pursuing a 

degree in or closely related to one of the following disciplines:  STEM, Business/Business 

Administration, Finance/Economy and Public Policy/Advocacy.  Great opportunity for Beaux, Belles 

or any graduating senior you may know.  Please share attached application.  Applications due by 

February 1, 2019. 



Community Service Opportunities 

� Reach Out and Read!  All you need to give is a couple of hours to help check in, check out and read 

to students at The Holy Savior Catholic Academy Library (4640 E 15th St North) – students Pre-k thru 

5th grades.  Don’t forget, volunteer hours can be included on your yearly service hour log.  Note:  all 

volunteers will need to be VIRTUS trained (mandated training for all adults working with 

children).  Please contact Link Delia @ 316.684.2141 or 316.708.2879 for more information. 

� ** STILL TIME TO VOLUNTEER ** Mock Your Socks Off Event.  Friday, January 18  from 9:00 – 

11:00am, Mead Middle School.  Mock Your Socks Off will consist of mock interviews with the 8th 

grade Advancement via Individual Determination (AVID) students provided by representatives from 

the community and local businesses.  The purpose of this event is to provide students with an 

opportunity to practice their interviewing skills in an environment similar to an actual 

interview.  The event will also allow for interview practice and preparation prior to their high school 

AVID interviews.  The number of interviews conducted will be based on how many local businesses 

and community leaders attend the event.  Volunteers are desperately needed.  If interested in 

sponsoring and/or volunteering and would like more information, please contact Link Joy Barnes.  

Did you know? 

� If you’d like the Mayor or city council members (i.e. Brandon Johnson) to attend an event, a detailed 

invite must be sent to their scheduler, Lynn Matsler, at lmatsler@wichita.gov?  Form (PARF) will be 

completed, added to calendars and the requested person will be notified.  Thank you Link Angela for 

sharing.   

2019 Beautillion XLIV AAMEI Youth and Rising and Beautillion Scholars are off and running… 

� Let’s all continue to support our Beautillion Chair Link Delia and Co-Chairs Links Cassie and Joymesia 

as they keep us on task of putting together an awesome event.  #BLACKGIRLS ROCK 

Facet Updates 

� HHS wants to remind us all to call our “Bosom” buddy! 

� STY is working hard on an amazing 7th Annual African American High School Leadership Conference, 

but…they need you!  As you all know, the event takes place on Saturday, February 2nd and 

volunteers are needed to help facilitate.  Facilitators will meet and greet, introduce speakers and 

collect evaluations.  If you are not a member of STY and are able to help…they need you!  Please 

contact Link Tiffinie to sign up for a time slot.  

� ITS continues to be a powerful collaborative community partner with USD 259, working on impactful 

projects.  Sister Links Tracy, Fannette and Jennifer meeting with Shannon Benoit, USD 259 

Representative for Refugee Student and Families. 

   

 



What’s Coming Up 

� January 16:  Wichita Chapter of Links Executive Board Meeting (Wednesday, 6:00-7:30pm, Bella 

Luna private dining room, 2132 N. Rock Road).  EBoard, please RSVP to me by end-of-day today, 

Monday, January 14.  RSVPs to date – Links Cokie, Joi, Joy, Nelsonna, Shanna and Verner (Link Shawne – 

possible regrets).  ACTION ITEM 

� January 18:  Alpha Phi Alpha MLK Celebration (Friday, 7:00pm, Calvary Baptist Church) – 

Beautillion Scholars will serve as ushers. 

� January 19:  The Kansas African American Museum (TKAAM) MLK Jr. Parade (Saturday, 9:30am, 

Christian Faith Center, 1130 S Broadway) – Youth & Rising/Beautillion Scholars to 

participate.  Come out and support our Connecting Link Kevass Harding! 

� January 19:  TKAAM MLK Jr. Celebration (Saturday, 6:00pm, Chapel Hill UMC) – Scholars will 

serve as ushers.   

� January 21:  ARISE 3rd Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Heroes & Sheroes Awards Breakfast 

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

� January 21:  Greater Wichita Ministerial League 2019 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Worship 

Celebration (Monday, 12 noon, WSU Metroplex 29th & Oliver) – this year’s theme “#UNITY 

Building Unity In Our Community…Transforming Neighborhoods Into Brotherhoods By Faith”, 

Special Guest:  Bishop Marvin L. Winans, Senior Pastor, Perfecting Church Detroit, MI.  See flyer 

below. 

� January 23:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 

641-715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

� January 24:  2019 Beautillion Bowling Mentor Mixer (Thursday, 6:00 – 9:00pm; WSU Bowling 

Lanes) – join 2019 participating Beaux and mentors for an evening of fun, food and fellowship! 

� January 26:  Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc, Chapter Meeting (Saturday, 9:30am Love on Your Link 

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

� February 2:  7th Annual African American High School Leadership Conference.  9:00am – 

3:00pm.  FREE and open to all 9th through 12th grade students.  STY Chair Link Carla, Co-Chair 

Link Tiffinie and facet members are on it – thank you! 

� February 20:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 

641-715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

� February 20 Wichita Chapter of Links Executive Board Meeting (Wednesday, 8:00-9:00pm, 

teleconference dial-in info to come).   



� February 23:  Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc, Chapter Meeting (Saturday, 9:30am Love on Your 

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

� March 16:  Fun Day with the Links (Saturday, time and location TBD) – details being worked on; 

will update as final plans are available. 

� March 20:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 641-

715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

� March 23:  Beautillion 44 “Sankofa:  Reclaiming Our Culture” (Saturday, Century II Convention 

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

� April 24, 2019:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 

641-715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-

in.  Note:  all planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person 

at Holy Savior Catholic Academy as needed. 

� July 31 – August 4, 2019:  The Links, Inc. Central Area Conference (Nashville) – SAVE THE DATE; 

more info to come as it becomes available. 

 

Spread the Word! 

� Renovation is complete and the best Philly Cheese Steaks in the area are baaaaack!  Spread the 

word the T.O.P.S. has completed their renovation and will open tomorrow (Tuesday, January 

15) from 11:00am – 3:00pm.  I know where I’m going for lunch!  Let’s support our Sister Link 

Rhea Rogers Knowles and Connecting Link Bernard Knowles!   

 

Monday Motivation 

� “When you talk, you are only repeating what you already know.  But if you listen, you may learn 

something new.”  Dalia Lama   

If you have any information you’d like me to share, please send it my way.  Until next week… 

Signing off – 

 

Monday’s Minutes w/Link Terri 

 



 

 

From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 1:24 PM 

Subject: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

 

Greetings Sister Links –  

Happy Martin Luther King, Jr. Day!  “Ben, make sure you play “Take My Hand, Precious Lord.  Play it real 

pretty”, are said to be the last words of Reverend Martin Luther King Jr., just before he stepped out onto 

a balcony in Memphis, TN, where a gunman shot him a single time, ending his life a century ago.  Dr. 

King was known for using his words to inspire a generation to peaceful action in the fight for civil 

rights.  Thank you Dr. King!  And we thank you, ARISE (African-Americans Renewing Interest in Spirituals 

Ensemble) for keeping Dr. King’s dream alive, by honoring Wichita community leaders at your Heroes & 

Sheroes Breakfast, held earlier this morning.  Your voices – priceless.  BIG BIG BIG thank you to ARISE 

singers and members, Links Jo Brown (Founder), Prisca Barnes, Atha Briley, Sharon Cranford, Donna 

Douglas, Claudette Harrison, Sheila Kinnard, Doris Lee and Crystal Johnson Turner for sharing your 

beautiful voices and/or time in putting on this amazing tribute.  We were proud to have shared this time 

with you!  And, congratulations to Beau Scholar Kennedy, recipient of the late Connecting Link Dr. Evies 

Cranford ARISE Scholarship.  Transforming Communities, Fulfilling Our Purpose. 

 

 



Moment of Prayer 

� Heavenly Father, we call on you right now in a special way.  It is through your power that we were 

created.  Every breath we take, every morning we wake and every moment of every hour, we live 

under your power.  Father, under that same power, we ask that you fill Link Sharon, Link Verner, 

Connecting Links Thomas Johnson and Carver Briley, Link Teketa’s mom Ms. Berry and our entire 

Links Family with the healing power of your spirit, however they may need it. Make new any 

unhealthy areas so their body will function as you created it to function.  We ask this through Christ 

our Lord.  Amen.   

 

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

2019 Beautillion XLIV AAMEI Youth and Rising and Beautillion Scholars learning and serving the 

community! 

� Pastor and Mentor LeSean Tarkington inspiring our youth to “walk in your purpose”! 

� Our Beautillion Scholars provided incredible support to the MLK events Friday and Saturday 

evenings and looked oh so handsome!  And check out Link Cassie and Link Donna…looking fabulous!   

� Link Sheila opened things up at the Saturday evening TKAAM MLK event with the Black National 

Anthem AND Link Teketa introduced the featured speaker, Connecting Link Kevass Harding.  Sister 

Links, if you missed this event, you missed a treat!  His message “United We Stand…United We Wall” 

was so impressive.  Do you have a wall?  And did I say the newly elected Governor Laura Kelly, was 

also in the house?!  Big kudos to all Sister Links who supported the community events this 

weekend.  Rain, snow, wind, sleet…couldn’t hold us back.  #BLACKGIRLS ROCK 

 



  

 

  

 

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

collect evaluations.  Please contact Link Tiffinie to sign up for a time slot.   REMINDER – 

VOLUNTEERS NEEDED 

� ITS continues to be a powerful collaborative community partner with USD 259, working on impactful 

projects.  Stay tuned for information on how you can support!   



� NTS working on Trash Talking Bullying, Wallet Wise and Human Trafficking projects…stay tuned for 

details! 

   

What’s Coming Up 

� January 23:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 641-

715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-in.  Note:  all 

planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person at Holy Savior 

Catholic Academy as needed. 

� January 24:  2019 Beautillion Bowling Mentor Mixer (Thursday, 6:00 – 9:00pm; WSU Bowling Lanes) 

– join 2019 participating Beaux and mentors for an evening of fun, food and fellowship! 

� January 26:  Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc, Chapter Meeting (Saturday, 9:30am Love on Your Link 

Sister Breakfast / 10:00am – noon meeting, Terradyne Country Club) – please be reminded that our 

9:30-10:00am breakfast is excluded from service hours.  Service hours are for meeting 

only.  Meeting will begin promptly at 10:00am, but breakfast will be available during the 

meeting.  My hope is that if your schedule allows, you will come and Love on Your Link Sister 

between 9:30 and 10:00am.  Hostess:  National Trends and Services (Links Teketa, Crystal, Annie, 

Alisia and Angela responsible for the meal expense – approx $115 max).   

� February 2:  7th Annual African American High School Leadership Conference.  9:00am – 

3:00pm.  FREE and open to all 9th through 12th grade students.  STY Chair Link Carla, Co-Chair Link 

Tiffinie and facet members are on it – thank you! 

� February 2:  Beaux Scholars Ad Report Night (Saturday, 2:00 – 6:00pm; Holy Savior Catholic 

Academy) – Beautillion Chair Link Delia and Co-Chairs Links Cassie and Joymesia to provide 

schedule/volunteer information.   

� February 20:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 641-

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

� February 23:  Wichita Chapter of Links, Inc, Chapter Meeting (Saturday, 9:30am Love on Your Link 

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

between 9:30 and 10:00am.  Hostess:  Services to Youth (Links Carla – chair, Tiffinie, Kenya, Cokie 

Delia responsible for the meal expense – approx $115 max).   

� March 16:  Fun Day with the Links (Saturday, time and location TBD) – details being worked on; will 

update as final plans are available. 

� March 20:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 641-715-

0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-in.  Note:  all 

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



come!  Thank you Links Delia (Beautillion Chair) and Cassie and Joymesia (Beautillion Co-Chairs) for 

agreeing to serve!   

� April 24, 2019:  Dream Team II Planning Meeting (Wednesday, 7:00 – 7:50pm; teleconference # 641-

715-0634 Access code 526263).  Facet chairs and committee members welcome to dial-in.  Note:  all 

planning meetings will be via teleconference, unless otherwise noted as in-person at Holy Savior 

Catholic Academy as needed. 

� July 31 – August 4, 2019:  The Links, Inc. Central Area Conference (Nashville) – SAVE THE DATE; more 

info to come as it becomes available. 

Spread the Word! 

� REMINDER…Renovation is complete and the best Philly Cheese Steaks in the area are 

baaaaack!  Spread the word the T.O.P.S. has completed their renovation and is open!  Let’s support 

our Sister Link Rhea Rogers Knowles and Connecting Link Bernard Knowles!   

There’s A Birthday In The Air! 

� January 23 (Wednesday)…Link Alisia Payne!  Sending a Special Happy Happy Birthday to Link 

Alisia.  Wishing you an absolutely wonderful day! 

 

 

Monday Motivation 

� “What seems to us as bitter trials are often blessings in disguise.”  Oscar Wilde 

If you have any information you’d like me to share, please send it my way.  Until next week… 

Signing off – 

Monday’s Minutes w/Link Terri 

P.S. - I ask for protection and traveling mercies as I head out later this evening for a weeklong business 

trip to Atlanta, returning Friday evening. See you Saturday morning at the January Chapter 

Meeting.  ����     

 

 

 

 

 



From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:11 AM 

Subject: RE: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

 

Sister Links - sorry for yet another email, but it just dawned on me that Link Tiffinie’s birthday, February 

3, is next Sunday…right before the next Monday’s Minutes!  Don’t want to miss her special day…Happy 

Birthday Link Tiffinie! � 

 

 

From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:18 AM 

Subject: RE: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

P.S. – don’t forget to go green at our events this Saturday (Wichita Links 

green t-shirt)! � 

 

From: Rice, Terri (CCI-Central Region)  

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 7:56 AM 

Subject: Monday's Minutes w/Link Terri 

Greetings Sister Links –  

If you were able to attend Saturday’s chapter meeting, I’m sure you would agree, that yes, this is “A New 

Year A New You”!  NTS Facet Sister Links Teketa (chair), Alisia, Annie, Atha, Crystal and Doris, knocked it 

out of the ballpark with their friendship activity and facet update.  I must say, after hearing all of the 

toasts, it left me wanting to dream, imagine and inspire!  And OE Chair Link Cokie and Co-Chair Link 

Rrachelle, what can I say…awesome presentation!  Link Rrachelle highlighting key components of 

common courtesy, dignity, respect, leadership, positive behavior – reminding us we all have 

opportunities for improvement.  “Today is a good day to have a great day.”  Thank you Link Rrachelle 

for sharing this message – great reminder that we control our own behavior and ultimately, our own 

happiness.  And Link Cokie capping it off with the ultimate goal of OE – effectiveness and efficiency to 

execute transformational programming and friendship.  If you remember, a piece of our FFO and FFL 



(Facet Finish Line), is sisterly acts of kindness.  I want to share not 1, not 2, not 3, but 4 personal acts of 

kindness I experienced on Saturday.  Kindness Act #1 –  thank you Link Crystal for noticing my glass of 

water was empty and without me asking, refilling it…Kindness Act #2 – thank you Link Shanna for 

offering to bring me something from the buffet table, the quiche hit the spot…Kindness Act #3 – thank 

you Link Alisia and Link Atha for taking the time to share such kind words with me and Kindness Act #4 – 

thank you Link Rrachelle for giving me the “shirt” off your back!  I complimented Link Rrachelle on her 

jacket.  She said “you want it”? I love my Sister Links!  Transforming Communities, Fulfilling Our Purpose. 

 

Moment of Prayer 

� Lord, your Word speaks promises of healing and restoration and we thank you for the miracles you 

still perform today.  Today we claim those promises over Link Verner, Link Teketa’s mom, Ms. Berry, 

Link Sharon, Connecting Links Thomas Johnson and Carver Briley, and our entire Links family.  We 

believe in the healing power of faith and prayer and we ask you to begin your mighty work in their 

lives.  Please reach down and surround them with supernatural peace and strength and give them 

the faith to believe that all things are possible for you.  Let miraculous healing begin.  Amen.   

 

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

or any graduating senior.  Please share attached application.  Applications due February 1, 2019. 

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

2019 Beautillion XLIV Updates 

� Beautillion Scholars learning from the best!  Beautillion Bowling Mentor Mixer Beaux and mentors 

gathering for an evening of fun, food and fellowship! 



  

� VIP/Complimentary Tickets - individuals with VIP status will receive a personal invitation to 

Beautillion.  DEADLINE for submitting names for VIP status is February 18, 2019.  Who qualifies for 

VIP status?  A corporation, business, individual, or others who support and/or have had some 

involvement with the Beautillion program, such as:  National or Central Area representatives, past 

Beaux (Mr. Beau and Mr. Heir-O-Link), city or state representatives/officials, school district officials, 

principals, counselors, corporate and other sponsors, major donors, invited program guests (i.e. 

clergy, presenters, etc.) and Connecting Links.  Those with VIP status will receive:  a special invitation 

to Beautillion (letter and/or electronic), 2 complimentary tickets and reserved seating (RSVP will be 

required in order to obtain the tickets and the seats).  ACTION ITEM:  Facet chairs, please secure the 

names from your members, and submit all names to Link Delia or Link Joi Lee, no later than February 

18, 2019.  For those names received by February 18, HHS committee will mail the invitations, as long 

as we have complete addresses.  A Link member submitting names after the deadline can still 

receive invitations.  However, that Link member will be responsible for mailing the 

invitation(s).    Please submit the following for each name submitted:  Full Name, Title and/or 

category of individual receiving invitation (i.e. State official, clergy, major donor).  Corporation or 

organization name individual represents, if appropriate - Full address, including zip code (where 

invitation is to be mailed), Contact information – E-mail address and telephone number; name of 

Link member requesting the VIP status.  Feel free to contact Link Joi or Link Delia if you have 

questions.  

� Reminder to check your email and phone for Beaux fundraising event updates from Link 

Crystal.  They appreciate our support. 

 

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

� ITS planning Student Refugee & Family Day (March 28 proposed), Project Ghana Packing Party 

Donative drive (January thru June) – all facets are asked to donate items (ITS = feminine hygiene 

items, NTS = deodorant, ARTS = shampoo & conditioner/haircare, STY = soap and HHS = 

toothbrush/toothpaste/floss).  Additional details to come. 

� NTS working on Trash Talking Bullying, Wallet Wise and Human Trafficking projects…stay tuned for 

details! 

   

What’s Coming Up 

� February 2:  7th Annual African American High School Leadership Conference (Saturday,  9:00am – 

3:00pm; Butler County Community College)  FREE and open to all 9th through 12th grade 

students.  STY Chair Link Carla, Co-Chair Link Tiffinie and facet members are on it – thank you! 

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

� January 28 (Monday -- TODAY)…Link Angela Scott!  Happy Birthday Link Angela!!  Sending you 

wishes for a wonderful day!  

 

  

Upcoming February Birthdays 

� Link Tiffinie Irving (3), Link Sharon Cranford (8), Link Terri Rice (11), Link Pat DeHart (20) and Link 

Rhea Rogers-Knowles (21). 

 

Monday Motivation 

� “People often say that motivation doesn’t last.  Well, neither does bathing. That’s why we 

recommend it daily.”  Zig Ziglar 

If you have any information you’d like me to share, please send it my way.  Until next week… 

Signing off – 

 

Monday’s Minutes w/Link Terri 

 


